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Energy Webinar for Communities #2 Municipal 
Feedback – January 17, 2024 

Feedback Provided by: 

Name:  Patricia Gray  

Title:   Deputy Clerk Planning Secretary 

Organization:  Township of Addington Highlands 

Email:  

Date:  February 7, 2024 

To promote transparency, feedback submitted will be posted on this engagement webpage 

unless otherwise requested by the sender. 

Following the Energy Webinar for Communities held on January 17, 2024, the Independent Electricity 

System Operator (IESO) is seeking feedback. A copy of the presentations as well as recordings of the 

sessions are available on the engagement web page. 

Please submit feedback to engagement@ieso.ca by February 7, 2024. 

Transmitter Selection Framework 

Feedback Form 

https://www.ieso.ca/en/Sector-Participants/Engagement-Initiatives/Engagements/Long-Term-RFP-Community-Engagement
https://www.ieso.ca/en/Sector-Participants/Engagement-Initiatives/Engagements/Long-Term-RFP-Community-Engagement
mailto:engagement@ieso.ca?subject=Niagara%20IRRP%20Feedback
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Topic Feedback 

How do you want to be involved in 

developing the Transmitter Selection 

Framework? 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

Would you want to participate in 

upcoming targeted sessions? If so please 

indicate topics of interest. 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

What additional input or feedback do you 

think the IESO should consider as it 

embarks on this initiative? 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

 
Long-Term 2 Request for Proposals 
 
Topic Feedback 

How do you want to be involved as part 

of the IESO’s engagement on the 

procurement design? 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

How can the IESO streamline relevant 

processes (i.e., community engagement, 

municipal support) to the benefit of 

Proponents and municipalities? 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

Based on your experience in past IESO 

procurements, what feedback can you 

provide with respect to Municipal Support 

Resolutions, including around the 

removal of municipal rated criteria 

points? 

The Council of the Township of Addington Highlands 

resolved to provide feedback regarding MSR’s and ask that 

MSR’s be required prior to submission of the RFP and not 

given rated criteria points. 

What are some key considerations 

around the treatment of proposed 

projects in prime agricultural areas? 

Click or tap here to enter text. 

How can the IESO better support 

municipalities to make decisions about 

proposed projects? 

The Council of the Township of Addington Highlands 

resolved to provide feedback regarding how IESO can 

better support municipalities and request that IESO attend 

a Council meeting (electronically if preferred) and provide 

an opportunity for Council to ask questions.  
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General Comments/Feedback 

The Township of Addington Highlands Council is familiar with prior long term procurements involving 

industrial wind turbines and resolved at their Council meeting held February 6th to provide feedback 

regarding Municipal Support Resolutions.  Council would like to have rated criteria for MSR’s removed 

and make MSR’s a requirement of the proponent prior to submission of RFP.  

 

Council would also be interested in having a representative from the IESO attend a Council meeting 

either in person or electronically in order to obtain a greater understanding of the procurement 

process and determine what a municipality can control and what they cannot control in the design 

and location of Industrial Wind Turbines as well as what proponents are permitted offer. 


